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Boobalan.R

From: R.Somasundararaj <r.somasundararaj@ponpurelogistics.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2021 7:33 PM

To: 'Boobalan.R'

Cc: 'R.Harish Ravi'; 'Vishal'

Subject: RE: Pending delivery of Bajaj - Chennai - Feb 21

Dear Mr. Boobalan, 

 

1. Rebook the Keelkatalai LR# 2001332101583 – 2 short and close the POD. Claim can be settled to Bajaj for the return LR. And the responsibility can be fixed on the 

booking agent. 

2. Settle the claim for 2001332101581/165 – 1 short and fix the responsibility on the delivery agent. Clear POD to be uploaded. 

 

Update the details on urgent basis. 

 

 

 

Thanks & Regards  

R. Somasundararaj - Asst.General Manager – Expres 

Pon Pure Logistics Private Limited 

No.1420, 13th Main Road, Anna Nagar, Chennai - 600 040 |Tamil Nadu, India. 

Landline : +91 44 49021400-13 | Hand Phone : 9384821211 

 
 

 

 

From: Boobalan.R [mailto:customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 4:18 PM 

To: 'R.Somasundararaj' 
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Cc: 'R.Harish Ravi'; 'Vishal' 

Subject: RE: Pending delivery of Bajaj - Chennai - Feb 21 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Please find the remarks for your kind reference. Also attached mail copy fyr for Orange LR# 2001332101581/165 – 1 short & GIRIAS Keelkatalai LR# 2001332101583 – 2 

short. 

 

Please advise to fix the responsibility to close the issue. 

 

S 

No. 
Waybill No. 

Waybill 

Date 

Booking 

Branch 

To 

Branch 
Consignor Consignee No of Art Invoice No 

Invoice 

Value 
Waybill_Status 

1 2001332101583 2/27/2021 CHPA CHHB BAJAJ GIRIAS 2 S15200004857 17168.13 
Ready For 

Delivery 

2 sh

foot

agen

2 2001332101582 2/27/2021 CHPA TUPS BAJAJ BHEA 2 S15200004748 7985 POD Verified   

3 2001332101515 2/25/2021 CHPA TUPS BAJAJ BHEA 3 S1520004748 7985 Shortage 

4 2001332101581 2/27/2021 CHPA VLRS BAJAJ 
ORANGE 

ENT 
165 

S15200004836, 

S15200004837 
593401.85 Shortage 

CHH

VLR

del

cro

5 2001332101460 2/23/2021 CHPA VLRS BAJAJ 
ORANGE 

ENT 
44 S15200004625,S15200004624 186230.62 POD Verified   

6 2001332101451 2/23/2021 CHPA VLRS BAJAJ 
ORANGE 

ENT 
54 S15200004625,S15200004624 186230.62 Shortage 

 

 

Regards 

 

Boobalan. R 

From: R.Somasundararaj [mailto:r.somasundararaj@ponpurelogistics.com]  

Sent: Saturday, May 01, 2021 5:27 PM 
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To: 'Boobalan.R' 

Cc: 'R.Harish Ravi'; 'Vishal' 

Subject: Pending delivery of Bajaj - Chennai - Feb 21 

 

Dear Mr.Boobalan, 

 

PFA is the pending list of Bajaj – CHPA – goods for Feb 21. Close the issue and share me the clear POD for onward submission to customer for payment. Matter urgent. 

 

 

 

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

 
 

 


